September 20, 2017

MEMORANDUM
TO: MPO Advisory Committee
FROM: Councilor William Parker, MPO Advisory Committee Chairman

SUBJECT: MPO Advisory Committee Meeting
September 28, 2017

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Committee is
Thursday, September 28, 2017, 1:30 p.m. The meeting will be held, RPCGB, Juster Conference Room,
located at 2 20" Street North, Suite 310, Birmingham, AL, 35203.

The following agenda items are scheduled:

1. INTRODUCTORY ITEMS

- Introduction of members and guests
- Adoption of minutes for July 27, 2017 - VOTE

2. TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) - VOTE

Requests to amend the FY2016-2019 TIP

3. MPO FUNDING UPDATE (STPBH AND CMAQ)

Future STPBH and CMAQ funding

4. MPO POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA (October 11, 2017) - VOTE

- Agenda Item #2 (TIP Amendments)
- Agenda Item #3 (Funding)
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5. OTHER

- MPO Policy Committee, October 11, 2017, 1:30 p.m., RPCGB

- MPO Citizens Committee, October 18, 2017, 12:00 noon, RPCGB
- MPO Technical Committee, October 25, 2017, 10:00 a.m., RPCGB
- MPO Advisory Committee, October 26, 2017, 1:30 p.m., RPCGB



